o, DED \Z &
> o
i

AGENDA
SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Monday 14 March 2022, 3:30 p.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Dennis Liles
Invocation: Mayor Liles will ask a Board Member to give the invocation
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Dennis Liles
I.  Roll Call
II.  Approval of Agenda
III.  Public Comments (NCGS § 160A-81-1) Please state your name, topic you will be
speaking, and your three (3) minutes will begin.
IV. Consent Agenda:
A. Consider Approval of Minutes 15 February 2022
B. Budget Ordinance Amendment; Edwards Truck Service $5,719.50 Bucket Truck
Repair
C. Three Resolutions Authorizing Water & Wastewater Infrastructure Grant Funding
V. Presentation:
A. Carolina Recreation: Splash Pad
B. Omid Barr UNC School of Government: Enterprise Fund Rate Study
VI. Town Manager Report:

A. Resolution in Consideration to Support East Carolina Council of Government
B. Retreat Discussion Topics

i.  Project Completion Chart
ii.  Departmental Discussions: Needs & Requests
1. Governing Body



Administration
Police
Fire
Streets
Cemetery
. Sanitation
. Powell Bill Fund
9. Water & Sewer
iii.  Town Sponsored Events
iv.  ARP Funding (American Rescue Plan Act — COVID Money)
v.  Employee COLA Pay Increase
vi.  Splash Pad Location

0 N oA L

VII. Monthly Reports:
A. Financial Report
B. Police Report
C. Public Works

VIII. Comments from Mayor and Board:

IX. Closed Session: § 143-318.11. Personnel

Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and adopted at an open meeting.
Every motion to close a meeting shal] cite one or more of the permissible purposes listed in subsection {a) of this section, A motion
based on subdivision (2)(1) of this section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed
privileged or confidential. A motion based on subdivision {a){3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit
concerning which the public body expects to recetve advice during the ciosed session.

3} To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-ciient privilege
between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed
in a elosed session and nothing herein shafl be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open
metely because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attorney eoncerning the handling or settlement ofa claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative
procedure. If the public body has approved ot considered a setttement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a
hospital, in closed session, the terms of that settlernent shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as sO0ON as
possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

Y] To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served by the public
body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development incentives that may be offered by the public body in
negotiations, or to discuss matters retating to military installation closure or realignment. Any action approving the signing of an
economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of economic development expenditures,
shal! be taken in an open session.

(5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of
the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real
property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease.

XI. Board Actions in open session

XII. Adjournment

Any person who has a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation fo participate in this neeting should contact Town Hall prior to the meeting
date. Requesis for an interprefer require five (3) working days’ notice. Proposed agenda current as of 14 March 2022,



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 14 March 2022

REF: Consent Agenda

Background:

A. Consider Approval of Minutes — motion and second needed

B. Budget Ordinance Amendment; Edwards Truck Service $5,719.50 Bucket Truck
Repair: The bucket truck purchased last year required some repairs needed after use.
Additional repairs were needed once the boom assembly was taken apart by the technician.

Request to approve for payment

C. Three Resolutions Authorizing Water and Wastewater Infrastructure Grant
Funding: The State of NC has a pot of ARP monies allocated for water and wastewater
infrastructure. This is separate from out allotment of money. Due to the towns water and
wastewater systems being designated as a distressed system, it allows us to be more
competitive in retaining grant funds to improve our systems. It is my recommendation to
apply for all three processes to improve our systems.

Recommendation:

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves
consent agenda.

Moved: LSA ) Second: \)B

Vote: Yes \/ No

Unanimous: \/



MINUTES

SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Monday, 15 February 2022, 6:00 p.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Dennis Liles
Invocation: Commissioner Washington
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Dennis Liles

I. Roll Call — Town Clerk Davis

Attendees: Mayor Liles, Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes; Commissioner Andrews; Commissioner
Daniels; Commissioner Shackleford; Commissioner Washington; Town Manager Whaley;
Town Clerk Davis; Town Attorney Pridgen; Wastewater Director Robart; Finance Officer
Lockamy.

II. Approval of Agenda
Commissioner Daniels asked for an amendment to the agenda to add a Closed Session
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Daniels
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

I11. Public Comments (NCGS § 160A-81-1) JoAnn Stevens gave information about the Unity
Parade that would take place on Saturday, February 26 at 2 p.m. Line up for the parade
would be begin at 1:30 p.m. behind Snow Hill.

David Jones, 105 Seventh St, Snow Hill. Came to voice opposition to the Resolution to
change the municipal election to even years. Feels the decision to change should not be
decided based solely on finances and hinders voters.



IV. Presentation:
A. Board of Election Director, Trey Cash — Cash informed the Board that the town of

Walstonburg requested a cost review for elections, so they decided to present cost
saving measures to all the towns of Greene County. Former Town Manager, John
Bauer asked about the municipal elections in Craven County that were moved to
even number years, so Cash checked on it and then presented the findings to gach
town. Cash said the Board of Elections has no personal agenda, no position, would
be glad to hold the elections whenever the town decides, If passed, the resolution
would still have to go before the General Assembly for approval therefore it would

not be an immediate action.

V. Public Hearing:
A. Public Hearing in Consideration to Hold Election’s in even years.
Motion was made to open the Public Hearing at 6:22 p.m.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

NO COMMENTS

Motion was made to close the Public Hearing at 6:22 p.m.

Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes -3
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

VI. Consent Agenda:
A. Consider Approval of Minutes 10 January 2022
B. Budget Ordinance Amendment — Cauley / Pridgen Law Firm $13,300.00
C. Budget Ordinance Amendment - Xylem $6,472.23 for Emergency Sewer Bypass
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Shackleford
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays-0
Abstained-0 .
Approved



VII. Town Manager Report:
A. Resolution in Consideration to Hold Election’s in even years.

Motion was made that the Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approve to

leave the election in odd years.

Motion by: Wilkes

Second by: Andrews

Votes: Ayes - 5
Nays-0
Abstained-0

Approved

B. Resolution to Surplus Police Vehicle(s)
Motion by: Daniels
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

C. Discussion; Extreme Vac DCL8031 Street Vacuum
Motion was made to use ARP funds to purchase.
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Washington
Votes:  Ayes-5

Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

D. TInformational: Splash Pad Funding; SCIF / PARTF
Motion was made to give Town Manager Whaley permission to apply for funding

Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

E. Retreat Meeting 14 March 2022 at 3 p.m. at Town Hall
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved



VIIL Monthly Reports:
A. Police Report
B. Public Works
C. Financial Statements
D. Project Information Updates

IX. Comments from Mayor and Board:
. NONE

X. Closed Session: § 143-318.11.

Motion was made to go into closed session at 6:33 p.m.
Motion by: Wilkes
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes -5

Nays-0

Abstained-0

Approved

Motion was made to come out of closed session at 7:12 p.m.
Motion by: Wilkes
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

XI. Board Actions in open session
NONE

XII. Motion was made to Adjourn at 7:12 p.m.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

Approved: 0 e 'CLZV

Dennis Liles, Mayor

Laquita Davis, Town Clerk

Respectfully Submitted: (ﬁ%ﬂ\p ‘)N\%m{)



¥ :
e g ,' ‘, . " oy €
I EDWARDS -
5 Invoice
. Edwards Truck Service & Body Shop, INC 29262
Edwards Engine & Machine Service Goldsboro, NC 2/25/2022 9:01 AM
27530
PH: {(919) 735-9784 FAX: {319) 735-9208
Customer ' Type Charge
Acct# 846, TOWN QF SNOW HILL PO#
PO BOX 247 Salesman 2 - Brock, Dianne
SNOW HILL, NC 28580 )
Notes
07 FORD F350 BUCKET TRUCK. LICENSE: 36721W MILES: 98483. (WORK DONE IN NOVEMBER 2021). BOOM WOULD NOT EXTEND. BUCKET
CONTROL SWITCHES NOT WORKING FROM THE: BUCKET. HAD TC REHOSE THE COMPLETE HOSE TRACK. 217" EACH X 2.

Qty Line Part# Description Core List Amount Extended Exch Tax

38 LtAB  LABA LABOR TRUCK SHOP 0.00 0.00 95.00 3,610.00 N oY
1 MIS  *MISC BP332 COPPER LUG 0.00 4.33 2.00 2.00 N Y
1 MIS  *MISC UNIV. TOGGLE SWITCH 0.00 20.80 9.60 9.60 NoY
i MIS  *MISC HP4860 TOGGLE SWITCH 0.00 18.44 8.51 8.51 N Y
1 MIS  *MISC RC700112RNBX SWITCH 0.00 21.67 10.00 10.00 N v
1 MIS  *MISC RC400112-RNBX SWITCH 0.00 21.67 10.00 10.00 N Y
1 MIS  *MISC 61006-2 18/18 WIRE 0.00 1,612.47 604.68 604.68 N oY
30 MIS  *MISC 12/3 WIRE 0.00 4.60 1.73 51.90 N Y
1 MIS  *MISC BOOM HOSE TRACK 0.60 1,132.80 424.80 424.80 N' Y
MIS  *MISC 1/4 BOOM HOSES 21' 7" EACH 0.00 445.28 205.52 411.03 N Y
3 MIS  *MISC BLUE H/S CONNECTOR 0.00 2.12 0.98 2.94 N Y
5 MIS  *MISC 11695-1 SLIDE PAD 0.00 65.74 30.34 151.76 N Y
30 MIS  *MISC RED H/S CONNECTOR 0.00 1.63 0.75 22.50 N oY
1 FRT FRT 0.00 0.00 38.17 38.17 N Y

5,357.83

Non-Taxable 0.00
Total Labor 3,610.00 Taxable 5,357.83
Total Freight 38.17 Tax 361.67
Total 5,719.50

Edwards Truck & Equipment Sales- Watts 1-800-736-0275
915 Hwy 117 South Goldshoro NC 27530
Full Service Repair Facllity- Machine Shop- Wrecker Service

IR [MAIN SITE] Inv#: 29262 [10f 1]



Ordinance

Budget Amendment
Fiscal Year 2021/2022
General Fund/Department Adjustments

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Commiss
Hill, North Carolina, that pursuant to North Carolina General Statue 159-

amendment be made for the Budget Ordinance adopted June 8, 2021

ioners of the Town of Snow
15, the following budget

Decrease) Increase

APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE
100—004-03999—39900 5,719.50
STREET DEPARTMENT
VEHICLE REPAIR 2,859.75
100-005-04510-05353
SANITATION DEPARTME_NT 2,859.75
100-005-04710-05353

(5,719.50) 5,719.50

Adopted this the \t _ day of Wawrdn .

2022

ATTEST:

D, Lk

Mayor

Hﬁamw\;n o)

Clerk |)



WHEREAS, The Federal Clean Water Act Amendments of 1987 and the North Carolina the Water
Infrastructure Act of 2005 (NCGS 159G) have authorized the making of loans and grants
to aid eligible units of government in financing the cost of construction of (state
whether a wastewater treatment works, wastewater collection system, stream
restoration, stormwater treatment, drinking water treatment works, and/or drinking
water distribution system or other “green” project), and

WHEREAS, The Town of Snow Hill has need for and intends to replace or rehabilitate a water supply
well, replace wastewater treatment plant equipment, standby power, rate study, board
and staff training, and

WHEREAS, The Town of Snow Hill intends to request state (loan or grant) assistance for the project,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF
SNOW HILL:

That Town of Snow Hill, the Applicant, will arrange financing for all remaining costs of
the project, if approved for a State (loan or grant) award.

That the Applicant will adopt and place into effect on or before completion of the
project a schedule of fees and charges and other available funds which will provide
adequate funds for proper operation, maintenance, and administration of the system
and the repayment of all principal and interest on the debt.

That the governing body of the Applicant agrees to include in the loan agreement a
provision authorizing the State Treasurer, upon failure of the (unit of government) to
make scheduled repayment of the loan, to withhold from the (unit of government) any
State funds that would otherwise be distributed to the local government unit in an
amount sufficient to pay all sums then due and payable to the State as a repayment of
the loan.

That the Applicant will provide for efficient operation and maintenance of the project on
completion of construction thereof.

That Todd Whaley, Town Manager, the Authorized Official, and successors so titled, is
hereby authorized to execute and file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the
State of North Carolina for a (loan or grant) to aid in the construction of the project
described above.

That the Authorized Official, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed
to furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection
with such application or the project: to make the assurances as contained above; and to
execute such other documents as'may be required in connection with the application.



That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all
Federal, State, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the
project and to Federal and State grants and loans pertaining thereto.

Adopted this the March 14t 2022 at Snow Hill Town Hall, 908 SE Second Street North Carolina.

P

V(signature of Chief Executive Officer)

Dennis Liles Mayor

(Title)



CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting (title of officer) of the {unit of government) does hereby
certify: That the above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the
filing of an application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened
meeting of the {name of governing body of applicant} duly held on the kl"\ o day of

\\,\CUF('J’\ , ZOJ,LQ,T; and, further, that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of

proceedings and records in my office. IN WITNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto set my hand this -

N dayor NMarcda , 20995

oo T

(Sig}raftdbe of Recording Officer)

Town Clerk

(Title of Recording Officer)




RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT

WHEREAS, Session Law 2020-79 was signed into law on July 1, 2020 to improve viability of the water and
wastewater systems of certain units of local government; the Viable Utility Reserve was established in
the Water Infrastructure fund to be used for grants to include the study of rates, asset inventory and
assessment and/or merger and regionalization options; the State Water Infrastructure Authority and the
Local Government Commission have developed criteria to assess local government units and identify
distressed units, and

WHEREAS, The Town of Snow Hill has been designated as a distressed unit and intends to conduct a , Rate Study,
board and staff training, wastewater plant equipment replacement project, standby power, well
rehabilitation construction project), and

WHEREAS, The Town of Snow Hill_has need for state grant assistance for the project.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF SNOW HILL:

That Town of Snow Hill, the Applicant, will complete the viable utility requirements in §159G-45(b) by:
1. Conducting an asset assessment and rate study. (Recently completed asset assessment or rate studies may
be sufficient to meet this requirement.)
2. Participate in a training and educational program.
3. Develop a short-term and long-term action plan considering all of the following:
a. Infrastructure repair, maintenance, and management.
b. Continuing education of the governing board and system operating staff.
c. Long-term financial management plan.

That Town of Snow Hill, the Applicant, acknowledges that the State Water Infrastructure Authority and Local
Government Commission can impose specific conditions on grants from the Viable Utility Reserve.

If applying or a merger / regionalization feasibility study, the Applicant will work with other units of government
or utilities in conducting the study including (name units of government or utility). '

That the Applicant will provide adequate access to staff, documents, equipment, and other resources pertinent
to complete the project, and upon completion of the project provide good faith effort to implement the short-
term and long-term plan to achieve viable utility infrastructure measures.

That Todd Whaley, Town Manager, the Authorized Official, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized to
execute and file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of North Carolina for a (grant) to aid in
the completion of the project described above.

That the Authorized Official, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to furnish such
information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such application or the project: to



make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be required in
connection with the application.

That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal, State, and local laws,
rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the project and to Federal and State grants pertaining thereto.
Adopted this the March 14", 2022 at Snow Hill Town Hall, 908 SE Second Street North Carolina.

ELr. /7

(Signature of Chief Executive Offic )

Vo ) LY

Chairman of the Board of Commissioners

CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting (title of officer) of the (unit of government) does hereby certify: That the
above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing of an application with the
State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Town of Snow Hill duly held on the

14th day of March, 2022; and, further, that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and

records in my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 14" day of March 2022.

rﬂam%wm

(Slgrﬁ-td}e of Recording Officer)

Town Clerk

(Clerk to the Board)



RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT

WHEREAS, Session Law 2020-79 was signed into law on July 1, 2020 to improve viability of the water and
wastewater systems of certain units of local government; the Viable Utility Reserve was established in
the Water Infrastructure fund to be used for grants to include the study of rates, asset inventory and
assessment and/or merger and regionalization options; the State Water Infrastructure Authority and the
Local Government Commission have developed criteria to assess local government units and identify
distressed units, and

WHEREAS, The Town of Snow Hill intends to conduct a Rate Study and Board and Staff Training

WHEREAS, The Town of Snow Hill has need for state grant assistance for the project.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF SNOW HILL:

That Town of Snow Hill, the Applicant, recognizes that
1. Town of Snow Hill has been designated as distressed by the State Water Infrastructure Authority and the

Local Government Commission under §159G-45(b) and must complete the requirements under this

statute; and
2. The LGC can impose specific conditions on grants from the Viable Utility Reserve.

That the Applicant will work with other units of government in conducting the asset assessment, rate and/or
merger/regionalization feasibility studies including (name units of government and must list a distressed

unit).

That the Applicant will provide adequate access to staff, documents, equipment, and other resources pertinent
to complete the project, and upon completion of the project provide good faith effort to implement the short-
term and long-term plan to achieve viable utility infrastructure measures.

That Todd Whaley, Town Manager, the Authorized Official, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized to
executeand file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of North Carolina for a (grant) to aid in
the completion of the project described above.

That the Authorized Official, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to furnish such
information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such application or the project: to
malke the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be required in
connection with the application.



That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal, State, and local laws,
rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the project and to Federal and State grants pertaining thereto.

Adopted this the 14 day of March 2022 at Snow Hill Town Hall, 908 SE Second Street North Carolina.

A B

(Signature of Chief Executive Officer)

Dennis Liles, Mayor
(Title)

CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting (title of officer) of the (unit of government) does hereby certify: That the
above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing of an application with the
State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the (name of governing body of applicant)

july held on the 14" day of March, 2022; and, further, that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of

proceedings and records in my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 14* day of March, 2022.

ofm%mm

(Sig\ﬁat@re of Recording Officer)

Town Clerk

(Title of Recording Officer)



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley '
Date: 14 March 2022

REF: Presentations

. Background:

A. Carolina Recreation: Splash Pad — We will have Caleb Smith with Carolina Recreation
on a short zoom presentation on splash pads in general. It will be a basis overview of
options, ideas, cost, and other additional information.

B. Omid Barr UNC School of Government: Enterprise Fund Rate Study. — Omid Barr
worked directly with creating a data base to assist our town with a rate study. He will
have a short presentation explaining what we can expect, how the process works and why
we are having to complete this.

Recommendation: No Action Needed

Now Therefore Be It Resolved,

Moved: Second:

Vote: Yes No

Unanimous:













Water and Wastewater Rates Review for the Snow Hill Water and Wastewater
Utilities
Conducted by the Environmental Finance Center at the UNC School of Government
January 18, 2022

Introduction

The town of Snow Hill, North Carolina, requested a review of its water rates. Under a cooperative
agreement with the Triangle J Council of Governments, the Environmental Finance Center (EFC) at the
UNC School of Government conducted the following review at no charge to Snow Hill. The EFC worked
with the town manager of Snow Hill, Todd Whaley, to collect and analyze expenses, revenues and rates
using the “Water & Wastewater Rates Analysis Model”. Snow Hill's water and wastewater utilities had
been given the label of “distressed” by the North Carolina Division of Water Infrastructure’s Viable
Utility Program, based on their Viable Utility Reserve metrics. The EFC worked to provide technical
assistance to Snow Hill by running a rates analysis model for the water and wastewater enterprise funds,
with the purpose of providing guidance on how to transition off the distressed utility list.

While this rates review provides a broad assessment of Snow Hill's revenues and expenses for its water
and wastewater utilities, it is not a complete “rates study” that a utility would expect to receive from a
rates consultant. Additional analysis may be necessary to precisely calculate Snow Hill’s proposed rates
based on additional inputs and considerations.

Model Explanation

Data Input 1 uses information provided by Snow Hill to project revenue for the water and wastewater
system. The information includes rate structures, monthly usage for each rate structure by block (if
applicable), number of accounts for each rate structure, and one-time fees to connect new customers.
The model includes several assumptions found in Step 3. Many of these assumptions are used to
produce conservative projections, such as a 0 percent customer growth rate per year and 2 percent
uncollected bills per year for residential customers. In addition, the EFC projects a 1 percent reduction in
average consumption per year to account for customers using less water due to maore efficient homes
and appliances. The tool also models a 3 percent reduction in average consumption after a 10 percent
increase in rates in order to account for customers decreasing their usage due to an increase in rates.
However, the reduction is mostly seen in discretionary usage, and a customer may not decline their
usage past their base amount.

Data Input 2 uses information provided by Snow Hill to aggregate and project utility expenses for the
water and wastewater systems. Step 4 provides annual inputs to account for the system’s debt service,
other scheduled payments, and one-off payments to other governments or funds. Step 5 shows an
itemized list of the system’s operating expenses, obtained from the capital expenditure document
provided by Snow Hill. The tool does not model a percent inflation rate to the expenses inStep 5, but a
number can be added as another way to be conservative in its projections. Step 6 shows the amount of
revenue that Snow Hill is reserving for capital, and in this case, no number was inputted. Finally, Step 7
contains the fund balance which is obtained from the unrestricted cash line item in the 2020 financial
statement.



Review of proposed water rates

The Financial Forecast tab projects revenues and expenses using the data contained in Data Input 1 and
Data Input 2. The “Projected Total Annual Revenues in the Next Five Fiscal Years” graph shows the
modeled revenues compared to the aggregate expenses. Under the existing rate structure, by FY2024
Snow Hill’s expenses will exceed its rate revenues. However, using the new rates (entered in Step 1),
Snow Hill’s revenues will be greater than its expenses through FY2026.

memm Using new rates = = = Expenses

The “Projected End-of-Year Fund Balance in the Next Five Fiscal Years” graph shows changes in fund
balance depending on each year’s net revenue. Under the existing rates Snow Hill’s fund balance will
begin to wind down. Using the new rates Snow Hill would be able to improve its fund balance over the
next 5 years.

] ’551|t;11u'lé,::';.>ii_'n"Mi'r.:;EN»;_ié jve Fiscal Years

== == Staying with existing rates e Jsing new rates m = = mMinimum target

$800,000 |
$600,000
$400,000

$200,000

The “Base Charge Revenue versus Volumetric Revenue” graph shows the proportion of the system’s
revenue from base charges and volumetric charges, with the bold color representing revenue from base



charges and the lighter color representing the revenue from volumetric charges. Snow Hill receives
roughly 11% of its revenue from its base charge. This percentage is lower than many small systems that
the EFC has worked with. The disadvantage to receiving a small percentage of total revenue from the
base charge is the system is incorporating more risk into their billing, leading to less revenue stability.




v
UnpEp \2%

‘e ED VS
R

To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 14 March 2022

REF: Resolution in Consideration to Support East Carolina Council of Government

Background:

Resolution in support of East Carolina Council of Government. The resolution is in support of
the efforts of acknowledging the regional partnership and implementing necessary changes to
build an organization that can more effectively address the needs of the local governments they

serve.
Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the resolution

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves the
resolution to support the changes needed to serve the local governments they serve.

Moved: I &N Second: G‘%

Vote: Yes \/ No

Unanimous: \/




233 Middle Stre
PO Box 1717

New Bern, NC 28560 - mvw;eccog.qrg

Dear ECC Member Governments:

. There have been a number of concerns expressed recently that ECC has failed
to engage with or to actively provide a wide range of services to the communities
within the region. Under the leadership of the officers and Interim Executive
Director Tim Ware, the Executive Board of the Eastern Carolina Counml (ECC)
recently engaged an outside firm to do an assessment on our Council. The
assessment included interviews with County and Clty/T own elected officials and
Mangers from throughout the region. The final evaluation concluded that the
Council is failing to meet the needs of our member governments in a variety of
areas. A study group of ECC members and county managers, headed by 1° Vice
President Ed Riggs, reviewed the report and other materials, and formulated a list
of recommendations based on the assessment.  Foryour review, enclosed is the
Assessment of the Council done by the Southeast Regional Directors Institute
(SERDI) and the Study group recommendations.

At our February 11, 2022 General Membership meeting, the Board unanimously
approved moving forward with the proposals to restructure, restore, and rebuild
the Council to relevancy to the member governments in the region. These
recommendations included immediately advertising for a new Executive Director
and Finance Officer, requesting an EDA grant to aid in the immediate cost
associated with the rebuild, seeking outside consultants to facilitate the process,
asking the County Managers in our region to form an advisory Board to support
these efforts, and reviewing our bylaws to aid in the governance of our council.

ECC leadership needs to hear from you regarding the accuracy of the
assessment, and if a major rebuilding of the Council is the right path forward. We
have enclosed a sample resolution of support for the changes the Council has
started to undertake. We ask that the governing boards adopt this resolution in
show of support for the Council and return it to us at your earliest convenience.



The Executive Committee of the Council is scheduled to meet again on Thursday,
March 10, 2022 to continue this work. If you have any questions, please call Tim
Ware at 252-638-3185 x3005 or by email at executivedirector @eccog.org.

Sincerely,

M

Jay Bender

President



A RESOLUTION BY THE TOWN OF SNOW HILL
IN SUPPORT OF THE EASTERN CAROLINA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

WHEREAS, the Eastern Carolina Council of Governments is one (1) of sixteen (16) multi-county
planning and development regions in North Carolina which serve a population of approximately
645,000 residents living in Carteret, Craven, Duplin, Greene, Jones, Lenoir, Onslow, Pamlico and
Wayne counties; and

WHEREAS, the stated mission of the Eastern Carolina Council of Governments is to improve the
region’s quality of life by providing planning, economic development and senior services to local
governments and area residents by maximizing resources and collaborating regionally; and

WHEREAS, the Eastern Carolina Council of Governments can serve an invaluable role in being
the neutral platform where local governments can come together and shape planning area-wide,
be a champion for the entire region and work to strengthen our region’s competitive advantage on
the national and international stage; and

WHEREAS, the Eastern Carolina Council of Governments recognizes the weakness of the
organization currently and are conducting a thorough reassessment of its core principles and
strategic purpose; and

WHEREAS, the Eastern Carolina Council of Governments will make any and all efforts to re-
engage their local governments, expand services available to members and make institutional
changes needed to recruit the talent and leadership that will build a regional council on par with
what is available to other communities across North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, true regionalism cannot exist without strong participation and collaboration among
local governments, the Eastern Carolina Council of Governments is requesting input, guidance
and commitment from its member governments. This level of engagement will ensure that we all
have available to us a regional council that can serve the unique needs of each community, while
still addressing our shared challenges.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED); that the Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners,
do hereby support the efforts of the Eastern Carolina Council of Governments to preserve the
regional partnership and implement necessary changes to build an organization that can more
effectively address the needs of the local governments they serve.



Adopted this the 14" day of March 2022

Dennis K. Liles, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laquita M. Davis, Town Clerk



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 14 March 2022

REF:

Retreat Discussion Topics

Background:

There are several items for discussion and information provided in the packet regarding our retreat
topics. The information should be sufficient to comprehend pre-meeting and bring back to our
Monday with questions. As a summary I will list what each item is below.

A.

Project Completion Chart. This outlines each project that has been completed within the
last year to year and a half. If there are any questions regarding a project or if I missed one,
please let me know.

Departmental Discussions: Outlined in your packet is a department informational guide.
Each department will contain information based on the description of the department,
highlights to highlight the accomplishments within the department and lastly goals. Each
goal will contain the needs or request for that department. I would encourage each
commissioner to read these thoroughly to see the highlights and the needs / requests. Later
in the meeting when we discuss the ARP eligibility information and will look at a budget
to accommodate some of these purchases. Please review each department as we will not
cover each item specifically due to time.

Town Sponsored Events: Each year I would encourage the Board to view our Town
sponsored events so we can budget appropriately

ARP Funding (COVID Money): Attached in your packet is a power point slide
presentation outlining key items for how to spend and account for ARP funds. We will go
through each slide pertaining to ARP funds so everyone will understand what we are able
to do and the correct process we should follow moving forward. This is the time to ask
plenty of questions to ensure you have a full understanding of this moving forward. Our
attorney will be present to discuss any legal or further questions.

Employee COLA Pay Increase: Afier review, it has been determined the employees of
the Town have not received a cost of living raise in numerous years. With that in mind,
Bea, our finance director has created a spreadsheet to show the board the cost of increasing
the salaries through a COLA increase for the upcoming year. Attached in your packet is
the final



F. Splash Pad Location: It is my understanding the Board has been presented two options
regarding the splash pad potential location. There are two options still on the table. The
Rosenwald Center and SE Third Street Lot. Please consider the options of land ownership
and future expandability when considering each lot.



pIEIS

SYIOM 9T} U]

198png £7-7¢ AJ aredaid

978p SNPaYds AVIN 1

PopaYdS

UOISSaS Y10 195png 51 PIOH

parerdwo)

“90UBULIOJIoJ
SuOpUET AQ PoIe[dUWo SeM NIOA\ "99TAISS
Ul pUB Pa[[eIsul uaaq Sey 10JeIouas [[eH Umo],

101RIQURL) AQUQ3IoWY [[eH Um0

pajerdwo)

“S9TINp JO UOTeToI39S 0} 90ULIJAI
Ul QWeJ QW) £8P ()9 9} UMM D) 03 JUas
Sem 19 "D 0} POPIWIGNS PUB SWIT} UO SBM JIPNY

npny ¢¢-1¢ Ad

pajedwo))

[[eLeH yso[ Aq paje[durod

SEM IO\ "99I1] PUR SB[, MOUS SBUNSLIY)
210s 0} uonyeredaid U PAI[BISUL SEM JOOI MAN]

Surping uewnsLY)

pajerdwon

"pale[dwod u29q sey 109[01d IG7§ JO JUNOWe. 1
UT JURIS 9} PRAISORI UMO], 9], "UMOIUMOP SISUMO
SSAUIST] 0] JOBIJUOD AQ 9PBUI I9M STUSWIDA0IdW]

103[01 JuauraAo1duiy apede,] UuMoIuMO(]

parerdwo))

rern) A310ug N YO0 1§ s pairoddns HSOL
"28eusIs pue ‘odeospue] ‘ped 21210000 ‘ABMIALIP 001

‘Funyoop ‘sdurer 1eoq maN "DYMON £q parerdwo))

uonesouay durey reog OYMON

o

pajerdwon

*A121TJUD SI1 Ul pasredar

SEM STU} — SUIYSEM 2IDASS PIIdJJNS UOTBPUNO]
9y, "s100p 2ouenu? pue Furpued romod ‘sdund
MU [ YIM PagRUI Pao[durod sem UOTIe)S PYI]

UoneAOUYY uonels JYr parg TN

pajerdwo)

“P[[EISUI 2Iom
SOIIM IQOBI) PUR ‘SJUBIPAY ‘SOA[BA MU [[V "OUI] Ioyem
«9 DAJ MU IIM U IojeMm 9 Sunsixo pade(dey

UMOJUAMO(T Juotueoe[deoy] UTRIA Iy A\

20T YA v1 LSI'T LOACOYd AALATdINOD

[[TH MOUS JO UMO],




poerduro))

7707 12queds(] 01
soud pajerduros aq [ 18y L “ASIoUS aNnp JO J[BYSq
U0 Iredal JO POU U 98 SIOTIN0 [RIADS "PR[EISUL 018
pue paseyomd uoeq oAy S3ems pue 0917, SEUNSIIYD)

PUR S2B[J MOUS 2PN[OUI 0] SIYST] SLUnSLY)) [V

UMOIUEMO(] SIYST SBUnSLIy)

cl

paseyamg

"90UR[eq PUL] WOIJ
pasyeomd sem STU] "SONSST [BOTURTOSW JUBITUSIS

01 onp peoe]der sem 90R[oRq 2109 WO[ 76T QUL

AI919UI97) HS 9SeyoJ J030eI],

II

paiedwo)

I9UIeos TUTHI[OUL JO JURAR
QU] UT 901AI3S UI S][as 0] sind OS[e ST "SoTuow

yueisd 109lo1d S TN o Jo pred sem STHT "S8S ON
U0 [[oA 191eM SUINULIP 9] 18 P2[[BISUl SBA JOJRIOUSL)

TI°PA 'S 86 AM]] UOHR[IBISU] JOJBITAD)

01l




Town of Snow Hill Budget Calendar: FY 22-23 DRAFT

Month / Date Action
March 14", 2022 Board Retreat
March 15" until Prepare Budget

April 251, 2022
May 9%, 2022
June 13™ 2022

July 1%, 2022

Advertise Public Hearing
Hold Public Hearing / Deliver Budget
Adopt Budget

Kick off FY 22-23 Budget



GOVERNING BODY: GENERAL FUND

DESCRIPTION: The Town of Snow Hill holds a five (5) member Board that serves as the
official policy-making body of the Town. The mayor, presiding officer of the Board’s Meetings,
serves as the official ceremonial leader of the Town, but only votes in case of ties. In 2021 The
Mayor (Dennis Liles) was elected by Snow Hill’s voters to serve a four-year term. Mayor Pre-
Tempore (Rosa Wilkes) was selected by fellow board members in December 2021. Ms. Faye
Daniels was elected in November 2021 as the new encumbering Board Member for a four-year
term. Mrs. Geraldine Shackleford was re-elected in November 2021. Elected in 2019 were
Commissioners Diane Andrews and Lorrine Washington.

All official actions by the Board are made at public meetings, most normally held on the second
Monday of each month. Each meeting has an agenda and citizens are allowed to make public
comments. The Board also conducts special meetings, and work sessions on the Towns Budget
and other issues of special interest.

HIGHLIGHTS:
e The Board adopted FY 21-22 Budget
Conducted retreat meetings
Received ARP funding
Received SCIF grant funding
Closed on several infrastructure projects and downtown revitalization

Received a business creating 70 jobs; Precision Graphics

Completed boat landing renovation project

FY 2022 - 2023 GOALS:
e Continue to move forward with economic development, state and federal grants
e Continue to enforce Town Policy and enforcement issues.
e Continue to upgrade and utilize grant funding to improve infrastructure

Seek further efforts in improving downtown Snow Hill

Seek Splash Pad Infrastructure

Approve raise for Town Employees

GOVERNING BODY GENERAL FUND BUDGET: FY 21-22 $46,100.00



ADMINISTRATION: GENERAL FUND

DESCRIPTION: The administrative staff is comprised of one (1) town manager, one (1) finance
director, one (1) town clerk, and one (1) customer representative. The Town Manager provides
overall leadership in the administration of all Town programs, policies, and operations. The Town
Manager assists the Board by providing recommendations and background materials on
programs, trends, and issues of concern to the Board, departments, and citizens. The other
Administrative Staff are responsible for general accounting, accounts payable, accounts
receivable, issues receipts and disbursements, fixed assets accounting, payroll, cash management,
finance reporting, grants recording keeping, water and sewer billing, tax collections, budgetary
compliance, internal control, the annual independent audit, special projects, new personnel and
benefits orientation, plus all duties associated with preparing agendas, minutes and maintaining
public record associated with Town Clerk.

HIGHLIGHTS:

Prepared Budget

Conducted goal settings and budget work shops

e Zoning requests, including planning board meetings

e Managed capital projects
Managed grant funding process
Completed clean FY 2020-21 Audit

FY 2022 - 2023 GOALS:

Manager Budget work session

Complete FY 21-22 Audit on time

Hold work sessions for ARP and SCIF grant funding
Expand recreation use

Hire new Police Chief
e Manager other Capital projects and grant at Boards discretion

ADMINISTRATIVE GENERAL FUND BUDGET: FY21-22 $220,052



POLICE DEPARTMENT: GENERAL FUND

DESCRIPTION: The Snow Hill Police Department is responsible for the safety and protection
of its citizens and property. The department has one (1) Chief of Police, one (1) Sergeant and 3
patrol officers. The daily operations include downtown patrols, church patrols, school patrols,
and NCGS enforcement.

HIGHLIGHTS:
e Purchased under the Crime Control Grant new tasers, body armor and other needed
equipment. This reduced the town general fund line item roughly $30,000 of needed
equipment. The grant is annual and will continue to be in the application pool.

FY 2022 - 2023 GOALS:
e To continue to operate a proactive police department, including holding a major
fundraiser for kids during the Christmas Holiday.
e Continue providing Crisis Intervention Training to newly appointed officers
e Budget for a new vehicle to replace an existing Ford Crown Victoria. $35,000.00 This
can be budgeted through ARP 100% grant monies for revenue replacement.

POLICE GENERAL FUND BUDGET: FY 21-22 $473,471

This will come in lower than anticipated
due to reduction in School Resource Officer
and 1 officer employed with another agency.



FIRE PROTECTION: GENERAL FUND

DESCRIPTION: Snow Hill Rural Fire Department Inc. provides the Town of Snow Hill and
the Rural Fire District with fire protection through separate entities operating one building. The
department is composed of one (1) Fire Chief, eight (8) officers, and 25 firemen. Through
changes in state requirements, the town was unable to continue its provisions which led to a
contractual agreement. Currently, the Town of Snow Hill contracts with Snow Hill Rural Fire
Department Inc. for fire protection. Snow Hill Rural Fire Department operates annually on a
fixed budget provided by a fire district tax, a town contract, and an annual fundraiser. The
allocation provided by the town is allocated based on the total taxable property utilizing the fire
district tax rate adopted by the Fire Department. .08% per $100.

The Snow Hill Rural Fire Department is housed in a modern 15,000 square ft. building located
in the city limits by annexation. In 2016 the department improved its fire insurance rating to a 5
across the 6-mile district. On an average, the department responds to 290 calls for service
annually. The department is 100% volunteer.

HIGHLIGHTS:
e Successful Fundraiser in the fall of 2021
e Replaced a 1986 Tanker with a 2021 Tanker. Received USDA Grant funds in the
amount of $385,000
e Replaced a 1981 Ladder with a 2021 Pierce Ascendant Aerial. Received USDA Grant
funds in the amount of $550,000

FY 2022 -2023 GOALS:
e Look at funding for Natural Disaster Generator
e Adequately prepare for upcoming inspection 2023
e Successful Fundraiser

FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACT: FY 21-22 $76,180.27



STREETS: GENERAL FUND

DESCRIPTION: The Public Works Department is responsible for all public streets and parking
lots owned by the town. This includes striping and resurfacing streets, parking lots, striping
parallel parking spaces, striping handicap spaces, painting speed bumps, cross walks, and
repairing sink holes. The public works staff is also responsible for maintaining all street signs
that are on town streets. A large portion of the budget is to pay for street lighting costs ($42,000)

HIGHLIGHTS:
e Completely resurfaced Daniel Road; entrance to Wastewater Treatment Plant.

FY 2022 - 2023 GOALS:

e Purchase a Street Vacuum to assist with cleaning of streets, curb and gutter, and
downtown sidewalks. This expenditure can be completely funded with ARP Grant
funds. Total cost of the machine - $45,000

e Purchase two (2) utility trucks to replace existing vehicles. This expenditure can be
completely funded with ARP funds. Total cost of each vehicle not to exceed $30,000

STREET GENERAL FUND BUDGET: FY 21-22 $106,010.00



CEMETERY FUND: GENERAL FUND

DESCRIPTION: The Town of Snow Hill owns the Snow Hill Cemetery located at the corner
of NC 258 S. and NC 58 S. This cemetery is a 12.6-acre lot containing 6,000 burial plots. The
lot is maintained and funded 100% by general fund. The purpose of cemetery should be operated
like an enterprise fund — meaning to operate from revenue-based fee’s not tax dollars. In years
past the cemetery has not been proven to break even in cemetery fees. At the close of this year’s
budget year, it is advisable to look at our operating cost and our revenues to ensure the cemetery
is affordable while still maintaining a reasonable rate schedule.

In FY 17-18, the town purchased land, with the intention of expanding the cemetery. The current
process on this project still awaits additional funding for soil samples, survey cost, landscape,
and other structure burials to prevent vehicular traffic over the burial plots.

HIGHLIGHTS:
e Purchase of a new John Deere Tractor for grave burials

FY 2022 - 2023 GOALS:
e Repair aprons at the entrance of each driveway
e Fund soil samples, survey cost, landscape, and other structure burials to prevent
vehicular traffic over the burial plots.
e Complete a digital online set of updated burial records

CEMETERY GENERAL FUND BUDGET: FY 21-22 $61,452.00



SANITATION FUND: GENERAL FUND

DESCRIPTION: The Town of Snow Hill contracts its waste management and disposal services
to GFL out of Greenville. The town currently services 812 residential customers every
Wednesday. The Public Works staff is responsible for exchanging damaged cans for customer
service. Vegetative debris is collected every Tuesday by the Town Public Works. Operating cost
is the only expenditure for this service. Special pick-up items that consist of non-vegetative debris
is collected on a payment basis by Public Works Staff.

HIGHLIGHTS:
e The Town was able to maintain its expansion of recycling for town citizens.

FY 2022 - 2023 GOALS:
e Improve pick up services across town
e Continue recycling program

SANITATION GENERAL FUND: FY 21-22 $155,060.00



POWELL BILL FUND: GENERAL FUND

DESCRIPTION: The Powell Bill is codified in N.C.G.S. 138-41.1 through N.C.G.S. 136-41.4
& N.C.G.S. 136-41.3 provides in part: “ the funds allocated to cities and towns under the
provisions of G.S. 136-41.2 shall be expended by said cities and towns primarily for resurfacing
of streets within the corporate limits of the municipality but may be used for the purposes of
maintaining, repairing, constructing, reconstructing, or widening of any street or public
thoroughfare including buildings, drainage, curb and gutter, and other necessary appurtenances
within the corporate limits of the municipality of for meeting the municipality’s proportionate
share of assessments levied for such purposes, or for the planning, construction and maintenance
of bikeways, greenways or sidewalks.”

HISTORY:

e Based on annual street expenditures, a report in July is sent to the state. The town
receives money in October. The town sends another report in December and receives
money in January. No significant change is payment - no significant change in road
miles have occurred.

FY 2022 - 2023 GOALS:
e Improve pick up services across town
e Continue recycling program

POWELL BILL FUND: FY 21-22 $43,000.00



SEWER DEPARTMENT: ENTERPRISE FUND

DESCRIPTION: The Town of Snow Hill has approximately 15.45 miles of sanitary sewer
mains to include three hundred sixty (360) sewer man- holes. We also maintain seven (7) lift
stations with approximately 2.13 miles of force mains. The lines consist or terra cotta pipe, PVC,
and ductile iron. Construction started in 1920 but continues through today.

The WWTP was built in 2001. The plant is permitted for 500,000 gallons per day. We are
currently operating at 200,000 gallons per day. The plant is a closed loop reactor system with
aerobic digestion.

HIGHLIGHTS:
e The Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. sewer lift station rehabilitation project should be
completed within the allotted grant funds near the close of the FY.
e The upgrade of the influent pump station control panel ($30,000) was completed;
e Hired new WWTP Operator, Drake Robart

FY 2022 - 2023 GOALS:
e Improve bar screen for influent pump station
e Upgrade Chlorine Feed System
o Utilize State ARP funds separate from our local funds to make infrastructure
improvements
e Annual outfall line cleaning
e Increase sewer rates based on current cost of treatment
e Expand generator capabilities to additional lift station lots

SEWER DEPARTMENT ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGET:  FY 21-22 $614,606.30



WATER DEPARTMENT: ENTERPRISE FUND

DESCRIPTION: The Town of Snow Hill has five (5) wells one of which is currently offline
and not permitted for use. We have one well which is in a superficial aquifer. The well system
provides an estimated 200,000 gallons of water daily which is permitted. It is an open flow
system connected to Greene County Water System and South Greene Water Corporation
through five (5) connections. The entire town system serves approximately 1100 connected
customers. The town also has two (2) elevated storage tanks. Well No. 1 tank located on Hwy
258 S. holds $150,000 gallons of water maximum capacity and Well No. 2 tank located on
Kingold Blvd. holds 500,000 gallons maximum capacity. Well No. 2 has a 75kw generator in
the event of a power failure. This well will sustain the towns demand inthe event of an
emergency.

HIGHLIGHTS:
e Greene St./Harper St. 1200 feet of water mainreplacement
e TheNCDOT widening projecton Highway 13 relocated a Town water line has been
completed
e The painting of the Kingold Blvd. Water Tank was successfully completed.

FY 2022-23 GOALS:
e Perform major repair work to Well No. 4 (Rehab)
e Utilize state ARP funding separate from our local funds to make infrastructure
improvements
e Complete SCADA project

WATER DEPARTMENT ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGET: FY 21-22 $492,589.56



TOWN OF SNOW HILL EVENT MATRIX FY 22-23

EVENTS:
COST: TOTALS:

Farmers Market:

Toilet / Wash Stations $500,00

Police: 2 officers, 5 hours $200.00

Advertisement: $500.00 $1,200.00
Veterans Day:

Food $350.00

Additional Supplies / Ads $200.00 $550.00
Halloween:

Toilet / Wash Station $500.00

Inflatables $1,000.00

Police: 2 Officers, 5 hours $200.00

Additional Supplies / Ads $200.00 $1,900.00
Christmas Parade:

Traffic Control: 9 officers $500.00

Float Prizes $250.00

Commissioner Candy $100.00

Santa Clause $300.00

Supplies $100.00 $1,250.00
Christmas Extravaganza:

Toilet / Wash Stations $400.00

Inflatables $1,000.00

Sybil the Clown $300.00

Train Ride $500.00

Morse & Carriage $500.00

Santa Clause Donation $50.00

Police: 2 officers, 5 hours $200.00

Bicycles $400.00

Additional Supplies / Ads $200.00 $3,550.00

$0.00

TOTAL FOR ALL EVENTS: $8,450.00







sulpunj 44415J/d4dV |e10} Suipuny 44471S)/dYV |2103 Uol||IW
UoI|[i QTS 49A0 SUIAIRIAJ SJUBWIUISA0S |07 0TS 01 0S SUIAIDIRL SJUAWUISN0S |e207]

SINOH mu_:o WOO0Z dYV

oJJ






'SININIFHINDTY IDNVITAINOD FIONVAIND WHOLINN ANV SWHIL 4YMV INVHD OL

123rdNS ‘SANN4 INVYD 111LS 34V AFHL "SANN4 TYYINID OLNI SANNS ISTIHL LHIANOD
ION S304Q 1] 1Ng "stuswaJinbali 8uiziodal aonpaJ Ajpuediyiugis [jIm ‘Auawade|dal anuanal

se spuny 4447SD/dyV 4noA Jo %4001 Suipuads pue asuemojle pJepuels ayi u13os|3

JusWade|dal anUdABI se uoljjiw QTS 01 dn puadx3 :uol|jiw QTS S! UOI1EIO|[E O J| »
JuaWaoe|daJ anuUaASI se uolfjiw Z'T$ 01 dn puadx3 :uoj|iw Z'TS S| UOIIBIO||E O J|
JuawWade|daJ anuaAal se 000‘0zS 01 dn puadx3 :000°0TS SI UOIIED0||E DT 4 »




Alo8a1ed Aed winjwalid syl Jspun Aed wniwald 1odal/puny 01 159 Ajqeqoid
S1 1| "Aed winiwald Jo uoidadxa a|qissod ay3 yum ‘spunj jususde|dal anusal
U3m s3110391eD 44471SD/dHV 49410 syl Japun 3|qi81|2 sI 1eyl 103loud Aue puny Aep







Sluswalinbay
9Jueljdwo) 1uaJapjlg aAeY sainlipuadx]
JUsWade|day anuUaAY 1uaiali(g



AjuQ sujauag/salie|es
90UBMO||VY

| pJepuels :22ueuIpJIQ

109(04d 1uedo ajdwes




*SIIAIIS JUDWIUIDAOS JO uOolSIA04d 3yl Joy spuny 44418 s ||
puadxs pue (THP)9'SE Hed H4D TE AQ pazuoyine se ‘Souemo||e plepuels 3yl 333 03 pa303|3 Sey UMO] IY] 1Z uoia

PEIIEN)

pueqpeolq 01 $5823e puedxa 01 puUE ‘B4n1dnJ1Sellu] J91BMUIOLS PUB J1EMIISEM |ELIA Hoddns uaiem Supjuup

UB3|J 01 $59208 9A0JdUI] 01 SIUSWILSIAU] AJBSSa29u Supew ‘2un1onJiseljul pueqpeosq pue ‘Jamas “Jalem Ul 1Saau)  °g
‘PUE 'SJ0109S 3JNIONJISBIUL [BI1114D U] 921AJ3S J13Y] JO 3Snedaq Sl Y ey 15318348 ayl

1e3q |[Im pue aulog aARy OYm 3Soy] 0] 110oddns jeuoilippe SUlda0 ‘SsiadJom [e1uasse Jjoj Aed winiwad apiaold v
“lwepued Byl 01 anp padualladxe enuaAsd ul uopanpad

9Y1 JO JU31X3 3Y3] 03 SBIIAISS JUSWLIBA0S aplacsd 01 3ulpuny siyl 3uisn ‘@nUsA3J J0309s oljgnd 1soj aoejday  '¢
1101235 21|gnd Y3 pue ‘salisnpu] patdedud] ‘SassaUISN] ||BWS ‘SPIoYIsSNoy ‘Siaddom

01 swJey 21wouods guipnpaul ‘Aouasiaws yijeay angnd syl Aq pasned spoedwil 21LOU0IS aAlledaU SSaUpPY 7
‘Je1s A1sjes pue yjjeay aijgnd ulenao pue ‘sueayljesy

[eJoinBYaq ‘sasuadxa |eJ1paw ‘s104e uoiediiw 6T-QIA0D Suipuny Aq ‘sainypuadxa yijesy onqnd Joddng T

‘Me| 91e3s AQ PazZLIoyINe JU31Xa ay3 03 ‘sainiipuadxa

JO s39110891e0 SuIMO[|0) Y3 4O PaSN ag A_U SPUN) 953U "SYIUOW ZT UIYHM UMO] 93 03 PaingLiisip aq o1

J9pulewal Y3 YIm ‘000°000°ZS SI UOIIEI0|[E 8303 SYL "SPUNY 444150 JO 000000 TS 4O JUNOWE 3Y3 Ul 3YdUEL) 1811y 33
PaAIR23d sey (UMO]) |98H4e] JO UMOY 3yl (49475D) TZOT 4O 10V UB|d SN2SaY UBDLIBWY GTET "H'H 10 spung AIaA02aYy
[B3S14 |B207 puUe 31818 SNUIARUOIOD 3yl Ag papunj aq 03 109foud e 10} 198pNQ B YSijgeisa 01 S] 90UBUIPIO SIYL T UOI193S

pordope Agasay s1 aoueuipao 1osfoad 1uess Suimojos ays ‘euljoie) YHON JO S9IN1LIS |BI3UDD Y] JO 65T
431deY) 0 Z'€T U01ID3S 03 1uensind eyl BUlj0IED YHON ‘[93HJEL JO UMOL 33 JO |12UN02 UMol 3y} Aq GINIVAYHO 11 38

spun4 A19A023Y [e2s14
[B207 puk 33216 SNIIABUOIOY) iTZ0T JO 19V UE|d SN2SaYy Uedliswy joapHJie] JO umo| ayi 104 saueulplQ paloid jueln




"I3U00S SINJ20 JSASYIIYM ‘UMO] 34l Ag papuadxs pue
pa1e81|qo uaag Ay SPUNY 4Y47SD 33 [|B USYM 10 ‘gzZ07 ‘TE Joquada( uo saaidxa 23uruip.o 19aloid Juel s1y] £ UOIILS

‘[2UNOY) UMO] 0}
343D 2yl 01 pue 831410 29UBUlH SY1 US01}Q 198pNg syl 01 paysiuing 24 |[BYs Jueuiplo 109foud 1ueld siy1 jo s9idoD) 9 uoiaas

'siseq AJ91ienb
B U0 pleoq 8ujulanog ay3 01179f0.4d ay3 40 sNikLs |RIDUBUY SU] Loda. 0] PaIdallp AGSIaY S| 48110 SIUBLIL SY] 1§ UOIII3S

TEP'00C 443 €8 0EY 00T ¥4D € YHm 80UBpIOIIE
Ul ‘SUOIIBDI}IIISI 3048 puk UolIeIuaWNIop |[osAed Sulpnpul ‘sjuswsauSe juelS syl pue Asuase Jojueld ay3 4o syuswalinbau

9yl AJsiies 01 spJodad SuiuNoIE Pajielap J1423ds JUBIDLLNS UIEIUIRW 03 Pa1Ia.Ip AQaiay §1 1901440 92UBUI4 YL f UOIIIBS

000'000°2S llejol

0S ajsuel] pund [elausg

000°0002S ispung 444150

01 3[qe]leAe aq o] paiedidiiue ale sanu3aad 3UIMO)|0) B4 L g}

000°000CS

00E'606$ pausisseun

00£'TZ$ [su ¥T0T ‘TE J9quiedaq Yy8noayl 1zoz ‘T Ainf

000°0ZES 0 poLad 10j S3JIAISS UOREIISIUIWPY |eJauan | £000

000YTS 707 ‘TE JoqWanag y8noayl 1z0z ‘1 AInf

000°002ZS 10 poliad f0j S821AJ8S UORESIIDY pue SYied 7000
000'SES [si4auag ¥Z07 ‘TE Jaqui223q Y8nodyi 120z ‘T AINT
000°009S [saliejes 1'9 10 poLiad J0J $931AI8S 1UBWSIIOIUT ME] 16
(03)
spung AloSazen uonduasaq 3oeload apo)
444152 jo uonendoiddy 12[qQ 1507 | ainipuadxy 193foad

]

[eusa3u|

raJnypuadxa 1o} pazitoyine pue 129(04d ayi Joj pajedoidde aie syunowe Suimoljo) syl




Ad110d sa|dIdulld 150D / S1S0D) 3|qemo||y



R . .. mnHmBm ﬂﬁunum Eo.mm Euﬁomh.bdﬁo.ﬁ .Hom Eﬁﬁo mowm.& vnm moﬁmﬁm mw. o
I “” IOUUE vﬁmm uﬂ pris ﬁotommum op ﬁaﬁ mn%.&m wmbﬁum uo. ﬁauﬁohddoh mﬁgﬁmﬁ 10 Bamens §500 SURel Ot pesn $a940[dws Jo safem pue ssuees (F)

o : : : *ABp [oBe POHOA SMOY JO JAGUINT [210} ST FUDesIpur
" SPIOsar fq @uﬁo&&—m 34 OS[E 1STEI D038 ST} UF p|Li0sap uonerenmaop Sunzoddns am of nopippe 1t ‘seefojdue durexeuon Jo sofem pue soLeles
oLl uﬁ uo.ﬁ muméxo Awﬁum.wa. jlv meAnd uo< SprepURIS JOqe- Lie 91 Suguatasrdun mmouﬂmmﬁ Joge] Jo jusunredad s SOURpIooIE UY {£)

B mogoes s Jo {Ei(T §deisered ur paoueIazel JeY) Uet) 910 ‘pauioprad YHoM 217 10§ uoREImswmoop Jo goddns
T ?noﬂ%vm onSohH o ﬁohmwﬁ Q300 EE bunu Hmnoﬁum.non g ‘uonoss s Jo {1 qq@ﬂ@% ur psxnbax SpIEpIURLS 34 135U UOIYM SPIOIRI 10 (Z)

S : IR "pae20e AuadoId pue “a[qeA0[E ‘HeImIde
L0 SIpIesme [RIepag uﬁ )8 wumaﬁ 1Unowe Hmnm 2T 1BU- YONS- apedt oq 3$uw Jusugsnipe AIEssecon [y "SABMINS? 1a8png 50 Paseq preme
B Mﬁuumm.m o.u mm«E m.om.u.mnu..ﬁnﬁﬁ WEF-LT-117e. MATASLO), 528520010 $SPIL STORUOD RUIAANE JO. WANSAS 5, AT TeIopaf-uod sy, ()

LT poe ‘nue) 19840] 9Kp 3940 S[qELOSEAI ST saBeM PUE SILTRIES JO GORNGMSIP 5 Se U] SE PoIspIsus.

L0 9qI0u peen monomﬁwo wmoﬁﬁo? T9a:M12q TOHEBTYSNY (STHUOUL04 IO U0 S JONS) ULs) NS ISUURE ATOTHT © 9 SPI0oI ST OJIT poIsjs.

qu @omﬁno? QI ﬁﬂoﬂom EEEP m bamu JBI9ped-Hou 2y 4q pargep se) ANanoe Jiom Supuodsenon ogy w safuryp JEeogusic ()
voﬁko.ﬁmm hﬁmﬁom b?nom oﬁ Jo suoneurrxoxdde siqeaoseal ssonpoxd ssrewyss o) SuSHqeIse J0F WeISAS sy, {V)

B ey papraoid *sesodmd Supanoose WIISIUT 10] Post 3q ABUI g “SpIRME -
SRS Hﬂuvom 8 momumﬁ uow ﬁommnm se @ﬁpw 101 Op JUOTE (peurrosed are $907AT0S 0} 210)00 POUTIISISD SAIBIISS “9'T) SARWTISa JoFpnyg (A}

S ~AJIATION JS00.10IIPUL 10 109IP B PUE AJTANIOR S1qEMO[[EUN TF 10 $5058q TONRDIOE TasIS]JIp SUISN DojRoO[(e 9T [OmM. -
-4 SONIATIOR J0RMPUE IO IO O] LGIATOR 1S09 10AND. B PuE AJTATOR 1800 10SIIPUT TR {PIRAE [RI9p3,]-UCH PUR DIEAE [RISDa] B ‘preme [eIepeq Suo -
< e Q10U 10, $3{z0: 29401dIs 91 JT $2A1Y9[0 1500 IO SoNLAToe ogToads Suowe safem 10 ﬁﬂmm_ s 2adopdte o) Jo monnqInSp o Poddug (iia) -
IR p o : . . fosssosent] ()
S = o L L ERECRAE “pme mbvﬁ.ﬁuuuomlwow a1 30 seonoexd puz sarrjod Sununoooe pensTqeIss 9 qrs Adtrory (a)

S BRI o ! *Aomjod waptIm 5 A1TTS TeIopaJ-uou U Ul PAUGSP S8 SPIOSAI ATeIpIsqns Jo
o .. asn. mﬁ.mmﬁuﬁ %NE. u:ny ﬁmmn ﬁﬁmumﬂﬂ e mo bﬂﬁu Hm..ﬁuwum.aon mﬁu mﬁ_ pelesuadmos. SaTALoR IS0 e PR woﬁﬁ«m&ﬂ.ﬂmm& ssedmoong 90. }

: : H(S 9T Jo Honruysp s, 9y 3°d STR “HHI 107) Seuianse
U ﬁﬂmmnomﬁoo. 3o a\oooH mﬁvuooxu uon ,bdno Eowum.non am1.4q papesuaduwos s sedoidma, 1 qorgs 107 fianoe (210} 94 100gal A[qeUosesy (m

buno TeI9pa;1-TOW 314} JO SPI0031 [EIOLI0 ST OYt pojerodios o (1) -

S . . . . ‘paEooyE
BREE R bp&o.& puE. uﬁw&oﬂm “aygmany ore mumwmau 913 18T} 20URIMSSE 2]QEUOSEIX muﬁgo& UOTgAs [OQUOD I J0 welshs e 4q paytoddns g (5

- - ISTRE SPI00RT 2531, ﬁuﬁoﬁuﬂ%o& am Huwmﬁ A[RIRIIO0E JET) SPIOJS] UO Paseq q ISHUI 552 PUe SPLE[ES 10J SPIEAE [e1opa g o} sedreys) (f)-

sasusdxqg puuosiz g fo uonviusumooq L0f spiopuis (1)

0Si"'00C
NElolas

cosmucfmu
totm_




aouefdwod ssAojdwa
24nsus 01 Joddns pue Sujuiess JUIIDIYNS BPIACLJ

SW.I0J 110daJ LoD mataal Ajjeaiporiad
1snw [auuossad paieusissp 13y1o 10 s3ueuld

slusLiadinbal Juesd iaylo pue Adijod
)|d1oUlld 150D UO uleJ] pue swoj Supodad 10y
4111422 pue ma1Aa4 03 JJels aieudoidde a1eusissg

[suuosiad papuny
ueJs 1o} ssad0.4d/swuoy Suiniodal 11043 ysi|geisy

UOI1BIIIHD)) 10443



g9A0|dws aYy3 Aq pawiofiad soiliAlloe aY3 Jo 38pajmouy puey-isdi Buiaey [e1o1440
Alostnaadns e Ag pausis osje pue aaAo|dwa syl Ag pajep pue pausis aq I1snp

(Te uer—T1 uer8'9) ATHLNOW 1SV313e pais|dwiod
3¢ 1snw pajesuadwod 5| eaA0|dWa Yd1ym 104 A3iAIDR 1Y 101 104 JUNOIY

pauwJiojiad
SSIHAIIOE [BNIOE JO UOINGISIP ,10V4-IHLI-4314Y, Ue 303})jaJ 1snuw 1ioday

salnp Jay3o
Aue pue Ajianoe yiom [elspa) oyl Sulwiosad spuads asAojdwae ayl sanou/awil
10 93e1Uus049d Y1 S199434 Aj31B4N208E 1RY1 (SHYd) S1H0oday AJIAIIDY [SUUOSISg
UleUIBW ISNW JOMm |BI9Paj-Uou pue swes8oid |eiapa) B JO UOIIBUIQUIOD

B U0 40 ‘Wweldoud |eiapa) U0 UBYL S40W UO $HIoM oym 3dA0|dws uy

3JOM [BJBp34-UOU
pue spafoud pspunj-Aljelaps) Jo Xiw e 10 103loid papuni-Ajjeiapa) auo ueys
210W usIM1a( 11|dS S 140449 JJom asoym saaio|dws 1o} Sujjioday 1043 pue awi|

aaAojdwa syl
Ag pauiiogiad sa)1IAl10E 941 JO 98paimouy puey-1sli Suiaey |eidijo Alosiadadns
e Ag pausis-0d0 pue asAojduis 3yl Aq palep pue pausis 99 1SN U0I1ed13i14ad 3y

(T€22a-TIn(

puUE Qg unf -1 uer “8'8) UonedlI92 3yl AQ paianod pouad ays Jo) (SA1399[go 1500
3j5uls) wesSoud 1ey] U0 AJ2|0S paddom,, A3yl 1By} ‘SISEQ [ENUUE UB U0 ‘A}i143D
1SNUW 324N0S |B13pP3a) suo Woll s|oym ul pied si Asejes ssoym asAojdws uy

:(aA1309[go 1500 8|8uis) wessoud
JTONIS & Woly %00T pied aie oym saaiojdwiy Jo) Bulztoday 14047 pue swiL




“alipapmowny Aw Jo 3539 343 03 110402 511 AQ peeacs poriad ay) Supnp pauscpad x10m [RNIDE Ay Siuaseadal UMOYS Joge
12 UTLINQLISIP Iy 1EY3 PUE 3ADGE PAYIIULPE 93A0IdWS Ul A PewieMad SRIMARDE BU) jo SHPAIMOUN PUBY-ISIG JARY | 3EGE AJPT | 4w

ipaudis ajrg mievdis s Josiauadns,, .,

‘Wodas s1yz AG pRIBAGY
poiad 9y3 FUUDR PAWICHIE HIOM [ALIE F3 FIUBSRICRI T SIY) L) PARIAYAI 10LS IO SUSHRGLISTP 24l 1843 AHLITa 1YL AJRSeT | ,

‘pauEls teg seameusis s,9akojdwg,

{34042 51y2 Wy payaon porsad sxubwlcksd Buung
Pa3LOM 5004 (16 {0 5ARDJUSSIIASL 3¢ P X00T |onba Isnw siy L)

%00T 04T (BJOL
H_ :{36) voRNgUIIE papuny A|Tiopa4-uay (210

_ LGIEI0A

_ LI0AN JRUBRE-UON iy Jo Arpruiuns
{rq2HGED Uaym SN0 UOREIDA PN OS[0 PN ZaVDWIGLERT 2T BUung SIncy pid

HE SI3602 10034 $143 2/n5U3 0 0afeud papuni AgRIspa] 0 iz PIDDOSST 39U J40M {40 fo UDUALNS b 3pmeld)
) AsRUiing 103 Suipung [Brapad-uoN

sInGH 12304 | petiom
10 (%) MFMRg | sunoH

B (%) UonnquUISTIa papung Afesapas [E30L

T

sinoy je10), | paxsom, | TN
HITOL | paxoM #Q139al0ad J¥d18D | ST o fo [100ap faiiq 0 3prpu gun {s)ps{oud papunf Kiniepa) g Alnueal

§0 {3} uedlad | - sinoy

"UCHEIISD 3 UL A PRsaA0z powed Buys Bupnp aAcqE paRIUSD) 34133090 3503 Papun; AllEIapa) Sl ub A[RjOT paIoam
o010 W3 3 1) PUR BACTE PRYIIUIPR! 3aA0IDWS Ju1 AQ PaULIOAT SINIANTE Syl Jo FTPIIMOUN PUBY-ISIY BABY | JEYL AT | o4

paudis ajeq s2ameud s sJosiaadng, ,

*BAGQE paiLAP) algo 3503 papuny A|Biapa) aus
20} sapjqisuodsal pue sInp Jujwaopiad Juads $m LOIEIYRIPT SIYL AQ PAIBA02 pojad 3wl Bulnp 31 At JO KOOT 10yl AJLA | .

:peulis s1eg saimeudis 509400 Wg,

¥ Q1399004d JYA18D |

RBweN P90l WIS |

_ *232( PHI Fead SIUELLCHAY | @120 3835 poliad AIUEwIoMa |

quswLRGaq |

L

TBWeN S2A0IAT

IFwey uslenuesn _

Jiexag 110333 duipund [etepsd

T - - pOliad BOUBWIGHDd GULING PaX.ON STIOH (€30,
| 1B pug peilag 9uEtUDHa m

*B12( LEIS POlIag BAURHIIOHd |
ueliziedag |

‘9L fuoRIscy |
Tawey aaAodwg w

“aweN UORRIVERID |

Hoday AARDY [BUUOSIS [ENPIAIPUI

U $pianal asaiil ‘panliciad Yio M 911 3031600 AlRYEINSIE ey spIoIar up paseq 5q:
(T){108%°007 ¥40 7 Suoisinosd soueping Unopen

uonEdYI}I8) HOYT Pue AL [enPIAPU]




ARP FUNDING PRELIMINARY BUDGET

Total Fund: 2021

240,935.27

Request:
Premium Pay:
Leaf Collection Unit:

Public Works Vehicle(s):

Police Vehicle:

Roof Town Hall:
Roof Public Works Shop:

Well No. 4 Rehab:
Sewer Lift Station Generator(s) x3

Cemetery Improvements:

SCADA tUpgrade:

TOTAL

Total Funds 2022 Total All Together

240,935.27 481,870.54

Cost

45,000
45,000
60,000
35,000
42,784
8,819

STATE ARP FUNDS

STATE ARP FUNDS

$52,631.16

Remaining Funds

289,234 192,636.38




EMPLOYEE ROSTER

Administration:
Name: Title: Part/Full Time
Todd Whaley Town Manager Full Time
Laquita Davis Town Clerk Full Time
Bea Lockamy Finance Director Full Time
Linda IDaviy \pilkamg| Customer Representative Full Time
LW !
Public Works:
Name: Titles Part/Full Time
Travis Warter Drinking Water ORC Full Time
George Sims Equipment Operator Full Time
Drake Robart Wastewater ORC Full Time
Moses Artis Service Technician Full Time
George Grady Service Technician Part Time
Jimmy Bizzell Service Technician Part Time
Joey Arthur Back Up Water ORC Part Time
Mike Ham Service Technician Part Time
Police Department:
Name: Title: Part/Full Time
Gordon Hobbs Chief of Police Full Time
Josh Smith Sergeant Full Time
Russel Corbett Police Officer Full Time
Bria Payton Police Officer Full Time
James Harper Police Officer Full Time

13 Full Time

4 Part Time




|| se 8seaudul 00'000°S B PUB MOU 1503 1B AJB[eS 131U Syl Ylim SI Od 10} asealoul pa3aalodd 3yl

LOT

| |

90T

%S 30 N3IT NI NOILSOd 434 00°000S HLIM 3SYIHONI dd

SOT

0T

€0T

L5VL6°59

00°005°'T

00°C19°¢

59°501°C

SPELTT

PP I8SFS

0T

LLSOD 153 TVLOL

Y8 TCLTT

61°92Z'8¢

ST'Zv9'TY

Z0'vYS'ss

09°590°9TL

T0T
00T
66
86
L6
96
56
LE]
€6
6




%EE 99 96'061°829°L$ | 00°SOS'VYSP'TS 00°0Z.°10¥'TS SANN4 3NN3A3SE 11V V101 ey
v
L¥
%B6G 5 ¥2'815'819% 00°2£0°¢ELLS 00°66L°201L°1L$ aNNd ¥IMISHIIVM [eloL oy
BE
000% SONINYY3 G3NIV.LIH 0166€0 8¢
00Z¥8'5Ts 00°0$ SONINYYI AONLIH HddV 086.€ I3
%16°GY H'768°L9% 00008 .PL$ 00008°Zt1$ snuaAsY 1By 9
%6%'SG 05'8£5'262% 00°6¥1°225% 00°SF1 225% $994 Jameg g€
%2 66 19°/21'852% 00°05Z'2E¥$ 00°05Z'ZErs SEENNEITETYY Ve
INNIAIN $00 g
ANN- Y3MIS/HFLYAM 009 z€
Le
00°1L62°09% 7718 T73MOd Y101 o
%000 00'L6Z°21$ NOILVIHdOHddY IDNVIVE ANN- 62
%ZE VL)L 1£°851'6¥% 00°000°€t$ 00°000'Ey NOILYDO TV 3LV1S 87
119 1T13MOd Ji4
9c
%9192 S1¢15'096% 00°GZL°192°LS 00°625°'15Z°1$ AN TVHINTD jelo) ST
¥
%000 00°0$ 00°025'96% 00°0.8'98% soueleg pund 06650 €T
%92 €L Y1 BEY GOFS 00 0E¥'EG5S 00°0EY'€SGS BNUBASY 18W10 Zz
%00 ¥0L 00'0Z5% 00°006% . 00°005% sIayIe|y SABID |[Ejsu] ¥3
%¥L 0L 00°055'8¢€$ 00°000°GE$ 00°000's<$ sbuluadQ ereio 0z
%22 G9L 00'GLL°2E% 00°006'22$ 00°005'Z22$ S}07 J0 ofeg 6l
%00'8Z1 00°0%9% 00°005$ 00°00S$ sdmyold |etoads 8l
%EE 09 00'¥2£'06% 00'GZL'6VLS 00°GZL'671LS S99 U0RO8|[0] S1SEAN I
%8.°G9Y 0z ¥eL'ovs 00'000°19% 00°000'19% saxe | AW 0Z0€0 9l
%89°1L01 190V LPES 00°000°2¥c$ 00'000'2¥c$ soxe] Apedold Sl
INNIATY 00 7l
sbejuaniad aNN4 TYHINID 001 €l
10d zl

QLA [enoy papusuy pajebpng SIUNOYY
INNIAZYH 00 ANN4 TYH3INTO 001 L
SonuoAgy (6]

19d

2202 82 A¥VNYG3d ONIGNT HINOW 1840438 ISN3JXI- INNIATH

{H | [3)

| 5

2

_




%S0°8S 6Z°ELE'VLYL 00°€LT eV T 00°02.°1L0¥'C SONNd 77V ISNIJXT TV.101 oL
G2
¥L
€L

%09°€S £6°182°209% 00°2¢0'cEL'L$ 00°561°20L°1$ ANNd YIMISAEILYM [Bej0) ZL
LL

%80'95 6% ¥09'65E$ 00'880'¥£9$ 00'S09'¥1.9% 1aMag 0rL L0 0L

%y 08 ¥y L19'192$ 00°056'267$ 00°065°26¥$ 181BM 0£140 89

IASNI4X3 600 8g

ANNA HAMASAHILYM 009 18

99

%¥ 99 §5°0.5'82$ 00°000°¢$ 00°000°SP$ 719 1T13IMOd [BjoL 59
G5'026'82$ 00°000'cr$ 00°000°c¥$ g lIdmod 01| 79

€9

%Ll 19 L8'090°6.22% 00°S2L°192°L$ 00°62§°15Z°L$ ANNd TYHINIO (ejol 9
19
09

%B. 8¢ ZL'95¢e'zrd 00°002'601% 00'00Z'601% juswidopaag Aunwiwo) 0E6¥0 65

%LEEY 00'806'8E$ 00'ZS¥'19% 0025193 Aislowa)d Oy Ly0 85

%G5 95 16'€89'/8% 000906513 00°090°SSE$ uonos||oD SISeA PIOS 01210 I3

%EL'EO | 25666298 00'0L0'90}% 00°010°90L$ s}eauls 01640 95

%5¥ 36 00°000'G/$ 00°081°9.% 00°081'9/% 1BJUOD UoHISJ0Id Sl DLERD S

%¥Z 85 86 L1¥.L'GLT$ 00 LLY'ELYS 00 LIV ELYS 20104 00£¥0 ¥G
£g

%9LGLL 2T 0E9'vS 00°000°7$ 00°000'+$ asuadxe uolvd|3 010 5

%1069 9e'lEr'951$ 00'20.'9z2$ 00'250'02¢% UORENSIUIWIPY 0Z L0 VS

%1929 0L'0v2'0e$ 00°001'67% 00001 °9¥$ Apog Buiuianos 0} L0 0S

ISNIJXT S00 Bt
ANN4 TVHINTO 001 Cl
sasuadxg VA4
Z29d o
Gt
144
r 2 E| 2 d




1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

SNOW HILL POLICE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY CRIME SUMMARY

Larceny- 0
Assaults- 0
Breaking/Entering

a. Residential 0
b. Commercial 0
C. Motor Vehicle 1
d Storage Buildings 0
Robbery- 0
Sex Offenses- 0
Homicide- 0
Fraud- 0
Damage to Property{ Vandalism) 1
DWI arrests 3
State citations 10
Town citations 64
Traffic accidents 3

February 2022




Public Works / Utilities
14 March 2022

. Water:

e Wells checked daily

e Samples taken daily

Completed approximately 15-25 locates

e | water service repairs
e Repaired 2 Fire Hydrants
e Installed several meters at the Hamptoms
. Sewer:
o  Weekly lift station checks
o  Weekly samples
e Bench and Calibration every Monday and Tuesday
e Monthly reporting
e Sewer lateral back up x5
. Sanitation:

e Weekly waste industries trash pick up
o  Weekly debris removal
e 2 special pick up

. Streets:
e Awaiting asphalt repair: Corbett, Hillendale, Pineshoal, Edgemont, and Carver
Dr.

. Cemetery:

e Removed flowers

e Approximately 8 grave burials.

e Holes filled

e Flowers removed from the grounds.



